
 
 
 

 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

1. Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

2.1 Approve minutes of August 28, 2017 
 

3. New Business 
           3.1     Resolution 1702 - Authorize Special Benefit Levy 
 
  4.     Adjournment 

 
 

    
  CITY COUNCIL 
1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 

 
2. Approve Agenda 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment  

(Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  
The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future 
meeting agenda.) 
 

4. Consent Agenda  
(NOTE TO THE PUBLIC: All those items listed as part of the Consent Agenda will be approved by a single motion, unless a request to discuss one of those items is 
made prior to that time.  Anyone present at the meeting may request an item to be removed from the consent agenda.  Please inform the Council when they approve 
the agenda for this meeting.)      

4.1 Approve minutes of August 21 and August 28, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 

  
5.    Public Hearings 
 
6. Old Business 
         6.1   The Preserve 5th Addition, Assignment of Rights, Obligations and Responsibilities Pursuant to  
                    Development Agreement 
 
7.   New Business 

7.1    Resolution 2017-19 - Special Benefit Levy  
7.2    Resolution 2017-20 - Approving 2017 Preliminary Property Tax Levy; Resolution 2017-21 - Approving     

  2018 Preliminary Budget; Schedule Truth In Taxation Public Hearing  
 

8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 
 
9.  Adjournment 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
September 11, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

EDA / City Council Meetings 
 



The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, Council 
review and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  CenterPoint Energy notice of filing with Minnesota PUC 
for change of rates; August Building Permit Report. 

 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS / EVENTS 
September 13 Special Joint Meeting – 6:30 p.m. with Planning Commission, EDC, & Chamber of Commerce Board 
September 14 Senior Advisory Committee – 9:00 a.m. 
September 19 Parks and Rec. Commission – 5:30 p.m. 
September 25 City Council Work Session – 6:00 p.m.; EDA and City Council to follow  
October 3 Planning Commission – 6:00 p.m. 
October 9  City Council – 6:00 p.m. 
  
 



 
 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
 
Others:  Paul Jeurissen Serv-a-dock, Brenda Schmitz Fahey & Associates, Steve Curfman, Girls Scouts:  Chloe Knopik, Amelia 
Anderson, Keira Hemmann, Molly Ittel, Buffy Knopin, Barbara Andersen, Sandy Ittel, Dane Hemmann, Karla Hemmann 
 

 
1.    Call Meeting of Economic Development Authority to Order 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
Meeting was called to order by President Lagergren at 6:18pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
2.1 Approve minutes of July 24, 2017 

Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 5- 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CH/DS to approve the minutes.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

3. Adjournment 
Motion:  CH/MM to adjourn at 6:18pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
   _______________________________________________ 
   President 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

EDA MINUTES 
August 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 









 
 

 
Attendees:  Mayor Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, and Charlie Storms. 
Absent:  None. 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, Public Service Director Tony Voigt.    
 

1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
1.1  Pledge of Allegiance 

 Mayor Lagergren called the Special City Council meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
2.   Approve Agenda 

Motion:  CS/MM to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment - none 

 
4.   Consent Agenda - none 
      

5.  Old Business  
 5.1 2018 Preliminary Budget 
  

Lengthy discussion was held on the current 5-year capital equipment replacement plan.  In respect to 
emergency sirens, proposed is to relocate the siren located next to the City’s South Shed to over by the 
swimming pool in 2019.   Discussion was held on installing a new siren on the northeast side of the 
community. 
 
Voigt suggested moving the F150 pickup truck that he currently drives out further in the schedule. 
 
Stolz stated we need to conduct more ditch clean-up and suggested possibly partnering with the County or 
obtaining advice from them.  Lagergren agreed and stated ditch clean-up needs to be more of a priority. 
 
Lagergren suggested utilizing this years’ budget to get a head start on needed improvements at the 
swimming pool. 
 
Discussion was held on what to set the 2018 property tax levy at.  The Council consented to consider a 10% 
increase at their September 11th regular meeting. 
 
The Council consented to schedule their next 2018 Budget work session for October. 

 
6.  New Business - none 
 
7.  Council Member Reports - none 
 

8.  Mayor’s Report - none 
 
9.  Adjournment 

Motion:  MM/CS to adjourn at 7:05 p.m.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
   _____________________________________________________  
   Mayor 
___________________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk / Treasurer 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
August 21, 2017 – 6:00pm 

City Council Special Meeting – 2018 Budget 
 



 
 

 
Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes 
 
Others:  Paul Jeurissen Serv-a-dock, Brenda Schmitz Fahey & Associates, Steve Curfman, Girls Scouts:  Chloe Knopik, Amelia 
Anderson, Keira Hemmann, Molly Ittel, Buffy Knopin, Barbara Andersen, Sandy Ittel, Dane Hemmann, Karla Hemmann 
 

 
 

1. Call Meeting of City Council Work Session to Order 
Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:00pm. 
 

2. Approve Agenda 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
2.1 Brand Lake Highlands – Open Space Easement 

Currently the City has an existing Open Space Easement in the Brand Lake Highlands development which 
identifies certain areas within the development that are to remain in their natural state.  This was a requirement 
of the DNR in order to have this development.  Some property owners are infringing on that easement area.  A 
letter dated July 20, 2016 was sent to the property owners. 
 
Recommendations from the council included to repost the signs that were taken down and to remind the land 
owners that the property in this easement must be left in the natural state.   

 
3. Adjournment 

Motion:  DS/CS to adjourn at 6:18pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
   _______________________________________________ 
   Mayor 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 

WORK SESSION MINUTES 
August 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



 
 

Attendees:  Carol Lagergren, Craig Heher, Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Charlie Storms 
City Staff:  City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk Kelly Hayes, Planning Consultant Cynthia Smith-Strack 
Others:  Paul Jeurissen Serv-a-dock, Brenda Schmitz Fahey & Associates, Steve Curfman, Girls Scouts:  Chloe Knopik, Amelia 
Anderson, Keira Hemmann, Molly Ittel, Buffy Knopin, Barbara Andersen, Sandy Ittel, Dane Hemmann, Karla Hemmann 
 

 

1. Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
 Meeting was called to order by Mayor Lagergren at 6:19pm. 

 
2. Approve Agenda 
 Dick Stolz requested to move 4.2 Approve Payment of Claims to 7.7 
Motion:  MM/CH to approve the agenda with the change.  Vote 5-0.  Motion carried. 

 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment - none  

 
4. Consent Agenda  

4.1 Approve minutes of August 10, 2017 and August 14, 2017 meetings 
4.2 Approve payment of claims 
4.3 Approve Street Closure – Preserve Blvd on September 9, 2017 from 3pm – 11pm 
4.4 Approve Temporary Liquor License for NYA West Carver Lions Club - Harvest Moon Wine Tasting event 
4.5 Accept James Martin’s resignation from Norwood Young America Fire Department 

Motion:  MM/DS to approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

5.     Public Hearings - none 
  
6. Old Business 

6.1   Resolution 2017-14, 600 Railroad Street W. Variance 
Motion:  CH/CS to approve Resolution 2017-14 600 Railroad Street W Variance.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

6.2   Resolution 2017-15, 600 Railroad Street W. Conditional Use Permit 
Motion:  CH/CS to approve Resolution 2017-15, 600 Railroad Street W. Conditional Use Permit.  Vote 5- 0.  Motion carried. 

6.3   Resolution 2017-16, 600 Railroad Street W. Site Plan 
Motion:  CH/MM to approve Resolution 2017-16, 600 Railroad Street W. Site Plan.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

Plan has option to add a 24’ X 80’ addition to the west side of the building for truck repair.  Truck fleet consists 17 
trucks and seven trailers. There are 43 parking spaces.  The storage pods that are currently on the property can be 
used according to the City Attorney since they would be considered “grandfathered in”. 
 
A water service line is present at the site of the existing foundation/proposed new structure.  Sanitary sewer 
service line will be need to be extended from an existing service near the eastern property boundary.  Bolton & 
Menk calculated that the site would be 4 erus.  Mr. Curfman said that since the water is already out there that it 
doesn’t make sense why he would be charged for the water hook-up.  Council agreed that he would just be charged 
for the sewer hook-up.   

 
7.   New Business 

7.1 Resolution 2017-17, 125 Railroad Street Variance 
The Applicant proposes the split of existing, developed, non-contiguous lots currently combined under one legal 
description and one parcel number. A certificate of survey illustrating a proposed lot split is attached.   
 
Proposed resulting Parcel 1 (119 Railroad Street East) is existing legal non-conforming relative to minimum lot size, 
minimum lot width, maximum lot coverage and required setbacks. Proposed resulting Parcel 2 (125 Railroad Street 
East) is legal non-conforming relative to minimum lot size and required setbacks.  

Motion:  DS/CS to approve the lot split.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried.   
  

7.2 Resolution 2017-18, 170 Industrial Boulevard Conditional Use Permit 
A conditional use permit application is required by state statute and sketch have submitted for review by the City of 
Norwood Young America in conjunction with proposed outdoor storage of boat lifts and canopies as an accessory 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
August 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.  

 



use at 170 Industrial Boulevard.   Applicant plans to remove the greenhouse structure and replacement with a 
permanent structure.  

Motion:  CH/CS to approve Resolution 2017-18, 170 Industrial Boulevard Conditional Use Permit.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion 
carried. 

 
7.3 Ordinance No. 293, Rental Code Revision 

A public hearing was held August 1st. The Commission recommended the City Council approve the proposed 
Ordinance to repeal and replace the rental Section 350 of the Code with proposed language as attached.   
 Proposed changes include:  

 Language included in the ‘scope’ related to “direct family members” has been removed.  
 A reference to ‘overcrowding” as a ‘nuisance’ has been removed.  
 Definitions for ‘license years’ based on previous dates more than three years previous have been removed.  
 A definition of ‘occupant’ has been removed.  
 Miscellaneous references to various codes have been updated.   
 Rental licenses are proposed to be in effect for three rather than two years  
 References to “Building Official” changed to “Code Official”.   
 The definition of ‘rent’ was updated by removing the last sentence.   
 Subd. 10, Section 350.03 relating to tenant registry is proposed new language.  
 Subd. 14, Section 350.04 relating to disorderly conduct is proposed new language.  

Motion: CH/DS to approve Ordinance No. 293, Rental Code Revision.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
Motion:  CH/MM to approve the publication of the summary of Ordinance 293.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 

 
7.4  Planning Commission Appointment 

Motion:  CH/MM to approve the appointment of Mike Eggers to the Planning Commission.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.5   Transportation of Passengers Agreement 
Proposed is the City to provide busing service for the School’s preschool in Cologne.  The City would pick-up the 
preschoolers at designated bus stops and bus them to the preschool.  The City would only be busing them to the 
school not picking them up and taking them home.  The Preschool schedule is Monday through Friday and students 
must be to school by 7:45 a.m.  The Preschool is scheduled to begin on September 11

th
.  Up to 12 kids would be 

picked up each day. 
Motion:  DS/CS to approve the Transportation Agreement with Community Education.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.6   Schedule Special City Council meeting 
Joint meeting with Council and EDC to discuss downtowns. 

Motion:  CH/MM to schedule a special city council meeting on September 13 at 6:30pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

7.7 Approve payment of claims 
Question was regarding Check # 27160 for the Carver County CDA payment of $27,670.76.  A portion of this 
payment was for the 2

nd
 half of 2016 and the entire year of 2017.  MM requested to receive a list of expenses that 

the CDA had for the building.   
Motion:  DS/MM to approve to pay the claims.  Vote 5- 0.  Motion carried.    

 
8. Council Member & Mayor Reports 

CH – Planning has two openings on the commission.   
MM – Stiftungsfest was just held.  There were quite a few changes this year that went well.   
DS – A resident contacted him requesting a sign be put in at the 5-way stop saying to “please signal”.   
CS – Baseball tournament attendance has been high.  On track to surpass the attendance. 
CL – Comp Plan at Stiftungsfest had a few residents stop by.  There is a survey on the City website that residents 
are encouraged to complete. 

 
9.  Adjournment 
Motion:  DS/MM to adjourn at 7:30pm.  Vote 5 – 0.  Motion carried. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted: 
   _______________________________________________ 
   Mayor 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Lagergren and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steven Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    September 11, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:   2018 Preliminary Property Tax Levy and General Fund Budget 
 
=============================================================== 
 
Enclosed is the proposed 2018 Preliminary Budget which reflects a $215,144 or 10% 
property tax levy increase. The total preliminary levy is $2,366,581.  Also enclosed is 
Resolution 2017-20 which sets the preliminary property tax levy and Resolution 2017-21 
which adopts the preliminary 2018 General Fund Budget.  State law requires the City to 
approve the preliminary 2018 property tax levy and Budget prior September 30th.   
 
Proposed is to set the public hearing on the proposed final 2018 Property Tax Levy and 
Budget for 6:00 p.m., December 11, 2017, in the City Council Chambers. 
 
 
Suggested Motions: 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2017-20, A Resolution Adopting A Year 2017 
Preliminary Property Tax Levy for the City of Norwood Young America For 
Collection in 2018. 
 
Motion to approve Resolution 2017-21, A Resolution Adopting the 2018 
Preliminary General Fund Operating Budget for the City of Norwood Young 
America. 
 
Motion to schedule the Truth In Taxation public hearing on the 2018 Property Tax 
Levy and Budget for 6:00 p.m., December 11, 2017. 
  

 



RESOLUTION 2017-20 
 

A Resolution adopting Fiscal Year 2017  

Preliminary Property Tax Levy for the  

City of Norwood Young America for collection in 2018 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Norwood Young America is dependent upon collection of property 
taxes to fund a portion of its operating budget and to pay bonded debt obligations. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Norwood Young 
America, Carver County, Minnesota, hereby adopts the following property tax levy for collection 
in 2018 upon taxable property in the City of Norwood Young America for the following 
purposes: 
 
 General Fund Levy  $1,312,888 
 
 2003C/2010B G.O. Refunding $17,482 
 
 2009 Taxable Public Project Lease Revenue Bonds $150,518 
 
 2010A GO Improvement Bonds $32,327 
 
 2010B G.O. Refunding Bonds $243,729 
 
 2011A GO Bonds $93,654 
 
 2013B GO Bonds $169,816 
 
 2016A GO Bonds $146,167 
 
 Fund 275 – Capital Replacement  $200,000 
 
 Total Property Tax Levy $2,366,581 

 
 
Adopted by the Norwood Young America City Council this 11th day of September 2017. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Carol Lagergren, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
___________________________________ 
Kelly Hayes, City Clerk/Treasurer 



                                               

REVENUES:

2017 Final 2018 Preliminary

Property Taxes 1,152,880     1,312,888     
Capital Replacement 200,325        200,000        
Licenses & Permits 112,130        109,600        
Intergovernmental Revenues  (including state aids) 361,375        354,087        
Charges for Services 110,730        108,360        
Fines & Forfeits 10,000          10,000          
Interest on Investments 1,200            1,200            
Miscellaneous Revenues 115,700        99,800          
Transfers from other Funds 100,000        100,000        
TOTAL REVENUES: 2,164,340$   2,295,935$   

EXPENDITURES:

General Government 2017 Final 2018 Preliminary

Mayor/Council 19,960          19,810          
Administration 100,230        106,500        

Community Dev. Dir. 92,400          118,400        
Boards & committees 3,300            4,800            

Economic Development 61,800          88,800          
Clerk/Treasurer 140,700        149,400        

Elections -                   4,700            
Professional Services 108,200        104,400        

Government Buildings 93,000          103,600        
Total General Government 619,590        700,410        

Public Safety

Police/Sheriff 199,100        193,750        
Fire Department 198,900        182,100        

Other Protective Inspection 42,400          51,900          
Total Public Safety: 440,400        427,750        

Public Works

Streets 510,000        535,900        
Street Lights 30,000          30,000          

Total Public Works 540,000        565,900        

Total: Culture/Park & Recreation 251,550        271,300        
Total: Capital Replacement (equipment) 200,325        200,000        
Total: Swimming Pool 63,975          82,075          
Total: Operating Transfer to Reserves (Oak Grove Land Purchase) 48,500          48,500          
TOTAL EXPENDITURES: 2,164,340     2,295,935     

Fund Debt Service Levy

601 $300,000 1994 G.O. Water Bond 17,955$        17,482$        
516 $1,325,000 G.O. Bonds - 2008A 81,882$        -$                 
517 $2,105,000 Tax Public Proj Lease Rev Bonds - 2009 136,500$       $     150,518 
501 $720,000 GO Bonds - 2010A 32,532$         $       32,327 
518 2010B GO Refunding Bonds 249,262$       $     243,729 
519 $3,125,000 G.O. Bonds - 2011A 88,338$         $     93,654 
520 $1,760,000 GO Bonds - 2013B 160,971$       $   169,816 
521 $3,875,000 GO Refunding Bonds - 2016A 30,792$        146,167$    

Total: Debt Levy 798,232        853,693        

Excess of Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Over Expenditures and Other Uses -$             -$             

Adopted this 11th day of September, 2017, by the Norwood Young America City Council.

Carol Lagergren, Mayor
Attest:____________________________________
           Kelly Hayes, City Clerk-Treasurer

RESOLUTION 2017-21

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2018 PRELIMINARY GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF 

NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA

WHEREAS, it is the policy of the City of Norwood Young America to prepare and adopt an annual General Fund Operating 
Budget; and

Now Therefore Be it Resolved, that the Norwood Young America City Council hereby adopts the following 2018 
Preliminary General Fund Operating Budget and hereby appropriates the following amounts for said 2018 Budget.

WHEREAS, the preliminary budget for calendar year 2018 has been reviewed and approved by the City Council.




































































	September 11, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.
	EDA / City Council Meetings
	8-28-17 eda minutes.pdf
	August 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.

	8-21-17 budget.pdf
	August 21, 2017 – 6:00pm
	City Council Special Meeting – 2018 Budget


